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Les Fox

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 6:52 PM
To: Les Fox; Maria Neyland; Gary Kushner; Ling Chen; William Litant; Larry Grossman; Al 

Murphy; Becca Edson; Bryan Lynch; Hugh Fortmiller; Owen Neville; Nathaniel Stuntz
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Boxborough Building Committee - Contact Form

Boxborough Building Committee - Contact Form 
 

  

Your Name Francie Nolde 

Your Email Address francie12637@gmail.com 

Who would you like to contact? 

All Boxborough Building 
Committee Members 

All Boxborough Building Committee Members 

Subject Economy of scale for Safety Building 

Message Hi Everyone, earlier I wrote a few questions but they didn't get 

registered, so I will try to rewrite them. 

 

I appreciate your entertaining my questions and concerns.  

 

I had been told I would find information on your webpage about 

what the duties are of the Police and Fire Departments, thus 

dictating how large a department should be. Where can I find 

that information? I was curious to read in your report that you 

expect the Town to grow by roughly 365 people in the next 20 

years but plan to double the size of both Police and Fire. How 

do you equate the disparity? 

 

In reading your report about common space, I noticed areas 

not mentioned that might be considered to save space and 

money. For example, one set for women and one for men: 

bathrooms, lockers, showers and sleeping arrangements. 

Then, generally, one: kitchen, common eating area, writing-of-

reports area, common tables, and th like. Perhaps you can 

name other areas that could be common ones. 

 

I've been told bays for vehicles cannot have a second floor 

over them because of toxic fumes. Wouldn't you want an air 

filtering or flushing system to prevent fumes from seeping into 

adjacent rooms? Wouldn't you want to build UP rather than 

OUT to save heating, cooling, and space requirements? I'm 
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wondering if other towns have figured out how to build over 

bays without harming anyone. 

 

All for now and many thanks!. 
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